

Maximilian Hartley

SOFTWARE ENGINEER



I am a climbing, coffee and coding enthusiast with a passion for learning and self development. From a young age I pursued a wide range of hobbies including juggling and solving Rubik's cubes. When something captured my interest, I was driven to hone my skill until I reached a high level of proficiency. Over time, my curiosity was piqued by both computers and mathematics, and so, learning to code came as a natural choice. Starting as a self taught developer and I was quickly captivated by the logic and flow of software development. Every obstacle in coding has been a pleasure to overcome and I am eager to apply my skills in a professional environment.

SUMMARY

I attained a Bachelor of Science in Mathematics from the University of Birmingham and I am currently training as a Full Stack Developer with futureproof. I began learning to program in my spare time via the Codecademy web development course whilst working in my previous role. After publishing several small websites for local businesses, I decided to pursue further career development with futureproof.

My experience working in sales taught me the discipline required to succeed in the constantly evolving world of technology and the interpersonal skills to work uneraistically as part of a team. I am excited to embrace every new challenge, advance my knowledge and contribute to new and dynamic technologies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Futureproof | Software Engineer | June 2021 - Present

GitHub: <https://github.com/Velocima>

- 13-week bootcamp covering the main areas of web development, including JavaScript, HTML/CSS, Databases, and Python.

Freelance | Web Developer | August 2020 - May 2021

- Designed and developed <https://greenlawnskennels.co.uk/>
- Designed and developed <http://millicent-mehndi.co.uk/>

Waitrose & Partners | Sales Assistant | August 2018- May 2021

- Serving customers with knowledgeable, friendly support at every stage of shopping and purchasing.
- Helped implement stock management techniques reducing team workload by 50%.
- Regularly assist in training new partners.

TG Worldwide | Brand Ambassador | August 2016 - January 2018

- Professionally fundraised on behalf of major charity clients including UNICEF, RSPCA and the British Red Cross.
- Communicated product value, quality and style to educate and entice potential customers.
- Personally raised over £250,000 for charitable causes.

EDUCATION

University of Birmingham | September 2013 - July 2017

Bsc Mathematics

Monmouth Comprehensive School | September 2011 - July 2013

A-level Mathematics (A*), Further Mathematics (B), Music Technology (B), Physics (D),

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML/CSS/SCSS

React/NextJs

Jest

SQL/SQLite

Node, Express

Git